DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

MINUTES

MEETING PLACE:	Commission Meeting Room - Room 124
MEETING DATE:	February 9, 2012 – 8:30 a.m.
MEMBERS PRESENT:	Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner Stephen R. Somma, Liquor Control Commissioner
STAFF PRESENT:	John Suchy, Director of Liquor Control Elisa Nahas, Legal Counsel Douglas Deveny, Secretary

PROVISIONAL PERMITS:

 SUN, FEI – LRW.4893 Asian Dining Inc, Waterford, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, bill of sale, seller's affidavit, copy of complete executed lease, 8x10 photo of exterior trade name sign. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

2. ANDRE, MICHAEL E. – LCA.7363

Black Rock Yacht & Athletic Club, Bridgeport, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

3. ROSENBERG, THOMAS – LIH.1804-C

Stamford Plaza Hotel & Conference Center, Stamford, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

 HERLIHY, BRIAN A. – LRW.4898 Kouzina, New Canaan, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee. Endorse service bar only. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

- LIZ, WILLIAM LGB.14715 El Sandwichon Grocery, Hartford, CT Commission takes no action on provisional permit request; file returned to agent.
- 6. WANG, ALLEN HONGLIAN LIR.18505 Bond Grill, Norwalk, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, cancel LIR.16997, bill of sale, seller's affidavit.
- 7. SHRESTHA, SUKRA K. LIR.18511 Baingan, Shelton, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.
- 8. **DARICEK, RICHARD L. LIR.18510** Burger Beast, Clinton, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.
- 9. **CORONADO, FLAVIO R. LGB.14724** Spanish Grocery, Danbury, CT Commission takes no action on provisional permit request; file returned to agent.
- 10. **GJONBALAJ, AGRON LIR.18515** Galleria Restaurant, Farmington, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee. Endorse patio and service bar. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.
- 11. **BOMOVA, ROLAND LIR.18518** The Hook, Sandy Hook, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.
- 12. **LI, GENG LIR.18516** Momo Japanese Restaurant, Milford, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, cancel LIR.18234, bill of sale, seller's affidavit. Endorse service bar only.
- 13. **RAM, SITA LGB.14719** Best Way Food Mart, Jewett City, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement.
- 14. **HUANG, ZENGGUI LRW.4896** Pearl East, Stamford, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement. Endorse service bar only.

Liquor Control Minutes February 9, 2012 Page 3 of 9

15. MARDIS, DAVID E. – LIR.18506 Tools Bar & Grill, New Britain, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, copy of CT sales and use tax permit, 8x10 photos of furnished interior and exterior trade name sign. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

16. **PATEL, JAYESH – LGB.14718** Howe Convenient, Shelton, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, cancel LGB.12665, bill of sale, seller's affidavit. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

17. **STUDENROTH, JACOB Z. – LIP.14934** Wise Old Dog, West Hartford, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, cancel LIP.14306, bill of sale, seller's affidavit. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

18. PATEL, BACHUBHAI M. – LIP.14932 State Street Spirits, Hamden, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, cancel LIP.13774, bill of sale, seller's affidavit. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

19. KARUNANIDHI, SABINA – LGB.14726

Coventry Farms Dairy Store, Manchester, CT Commission takes no action on provisional permit request; file returned to agent.

20. **DONG, YAN FANG – LRW.4895** Hanami II, Branford, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, 8x10 photos of furnished interior and exterior trade name sign.

21. GONCALVES, JOAQUIM – LRW.4894 Milford Green Pizza, Milford, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, 8x10 photos of furnished interior and exterior trade name sign. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

22. CALVANESE, JOSEPH J. – LIP.14845

South Town Liquors LLC, Southington, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

Commission approved request to amend application from sole proprietor to LLC – Need to re-placard.

Liquor Control Minutes February 9, 2012 Page 4 of 9

PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS:

- 23. CAENERS, ROBERT F. LRW.4873.P.CW Black Goose Grille, Sharon, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.
- 24. **HUEZO, JUAN LIR.18392.P.CW** Cheesecake Factory, Danbury, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.

25. RAGAINI, RAYMOND P. – LIR.18468.P.CW

Patrizia's of Stamford, Stamford, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.

FINAL PERMITS:

- 26. CALIFORNIA CIDER COMPANY LSW.698
Commission approved to issue final permit.Sebastopol, CA
- 27. **SENOR SANGRIA LSL.1384** Maplewood, NJ Commission approved to issue final permit.

28. CARR, GEORGE M. – LSW.676 Bump Wine Cellars, Sonoma, CA Commission approved to issue final permit.

29. **COPPOLA, ANDREA – LIR.18491** Goodfellas Restaurant, New Haven, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of business phone number, 8x10 photos of interior and exterior.

30. **BOLOGNA, MARK E. – LIP.14852.P.CW** Country Liquors, Westport, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of publication notice.

- 31. SAVAKIS, MILTON LIR.18400.P.CW Demil's on Whiney, Hamden, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of 8x10 photos of entire interior (including all dining areas, barroom, lockable storage, kitchen, restroom, patio and ACB), patio application and fee, ACB application and fee. Endorse ACB and patio.
- 32. **NOEL, MISTI D. LBB.111** Laurel Bowling Lane, Winsted, CT Commission approved to issue final permit. Endorse service bar only.

33. KANDERS, ALAN J. – LIH.1793.P.CW-A

Mayflower Inn & Spa, Washington, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of copy of commercial, \$2,700 fee for ACBs. Endorse patio and 30 hotel guest bars. Liquor Control Minutes February 9, 2012 Page 5 of 9

34. **RICHARDS, BRIAN J. – LCA.7335** Russian Lady, Hartford, CT Commission approved to issue final permit. Endorse patio and 4 ACBs.

35. RAMIREZ, CRISTINA D. – LIR.18433.P.CW

Bianco Rosso Wine Bar & Restaurant, Wilton, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of proof of fire marshal approval, 8x10 photos of interior (dining rooms, lockable storage and restrooms), 8x10 photos of exterior trade name sign.

- 36. **SIGMAN, MARK J. LMB.1518** Relic Brewing Company, Plainville, CT Commission approved to issue final permit.
- 37. **MUSKA, ROBERT A. LWG.2.P** Broad Brook Gardens, South Windsor, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of publication notice.
- 38. GALLO, VALERIE A. LIP.14856.P.CW Greenfield Liquor Shop, Fairfield, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of publication notice.
- 39. FULLER, SHAUN LCA.7323.P.CW McQuire's Ale House, Newtown, CT Commission approves to issue final permit, subject to outcome of pending remonstrance hearing. No requirements. Endorse ACB and service bar only.

OTHER:

- 40. **DIAZ, SHARLIN LCA.7109** Norma's Café, Hartford, CT Commission approved application for transfer of interest and Waldo Polanco as substitute permittee.
- 41. **TORRES, VICTOR LGB.14696** Torres Grocery, Danbury, CT Commission approved Nilo A. Espinal as substitute permittee.
- 42. **HINE, NICHOLAS P. LIP.14246** Stafford Springs, CT Commission approved application for transfer of interest.
- 43. PFORZHEIMER, CARL A. LCA.5928 Barcelona Restaurant, Greenwich, CT Commission reviewed and approved the proposed transfers of ownership of the backer corporations as outlined in the February 3, 2012 correspondence from Attorney Peter Berdon.

44. MAHR-BATUZ, SASA – LIR.16449

Barcelona Restaurant & Wine Bar, Fairfield, CT Commission reviewed and approved the proposed transfers of ownership of the backer corporations as outlined in the February 3, 2012 correspondence from Attorney Peter Berdon. Liquor Control Minutes February 9, 2012 Page 6 of 9

> 45. **PFORZHEIMER, CARL A. – LIR.17917** Barcelona, Stamford, CT Commission reviewed and approved the proposed transfers of ownership of the backer corporations as outlined in the February 3, 2012 correspondence from Attorney Peter Berdon.

46. PFORZHEIMER, CARL A. – LIR.18267

Barcelona Restaurant & Wine Bar, West Hartford, CT Commission reviewed and approved the proposed transfers of ownership of the backer corporations as outlined in the February 3, 2012 correspondence from Attorney Peter Berdon.

47. MAHR-BATUZ, SASA – LIR.14568 Barcelona, Norwalk, CT Commission reviewed and approved the proposed transfers of ownership of the backer corporations as outlined in the February 3, 2012 correspondence from Attorney Peter Berdon.

48. MAHR-BATUZ, SASA – LCA.6777 Barcelona, New Haven, CT Commission reviewed and approved the proposed transfers of ownership of the backer corporations as outlined in the February 3, 2012 correspondence from Attorney Peter Berdon.

49. **PFORZHEIMER, CARL A. – LCA.7314** Bar Taco, Stamford, CT Commission reviewed and approved the proposed transfers of ownership of the backer corporations as outlined in the February 3, 2012 correspondence from Attorney Peter Berdon.

50. **KOPEL, LEE – LIR.14575** Seaside Tavern, Stamford, CT Commission takes no action on substitute permittee request; file returned to agent.

- 51. **JIANG, MIN Z. LIR.17991** Red Bean Bistro, Norwalk, CT Commission approved Eric Xie as substitute permittee.
- 52. WATTERS, JEAN M. LIC.1710 American Legion #96, West Hartford, CT Commission approved Raymond Gmeindl as substitute permittee.

53. VALLETTA, LAWRENCE F. – LIC.2122

Wheeler Young Post #201 VFW, Waterbury, CT Commission approved John C. Lablanc as substitute permittee.

54. CASTILLO, NERYS A. – LGB.14697.P.CW

La Marqueta Meat & Produce, Stamford, CT Commission approved Hawy M. Castillo as substitute permittee. Liquor Control Minutes February 9, 2012 Page 7 of 9

- 55. **TIERNEY, TIM LIR.16814** 99 Restaurant & Pub, Enfield, CT Commission approved Daniel Truesdale as substitute permittee.
- 56. **HERVIEUX, CHAD M. LCA.6710** Harp & Dragon Pub, Norwich, CT Commission approved Arisleida Pagan as substitute permittee.

57. MAZUREK, DREW A. - LIC.1840

Graduate Professional Student Center, New Haven, CT Commission approved Lauren Gregory as substitute permittee.

- 58. **VECSEY, RAYMOND D. LIC.1732** VFW Post #308, Newtown, CT Commission approved Stanley Siebert as substitute permittee.
- 59. **ROACH, HOWARD F. LIC.2117** VFW Post #10004, Jewett City, CT Commission approved Matson Arne as substitute permittee.
- 60. GABRIELE, JOSEPH J. LIR.17725 Monster B's Bar & Grille, Stamford, CT Commission approved Thomas E. Dando Jr. as substitute permittee.
- 61. **SIZER, STEPHEN M. LCA.7026** Happy Jack's Sports Bar, Plainfield, CT Commission approved Catherine A. Sizer as substitute permittee.
- 62. **TAVERAS, EVELIN LIP.14576** Perez Wine & Spirits, Danbury, CT Commission approved Juan Perez as substitute permittee.
- 63. **BRITO, JUAN E. LGB.13880** Brito Grocery, Hartford, CT Commission approved Jose L. Medina as substitute permittee.
- 64. **RAO, ROWENA. LIR.17500** Bangalore, Fairfield, CT Commission approved Haresh Nariyani as substitute permittee.
- 65. **ZEEVI, YEKUTIEL LCA.6598** Platinum Café Lounge, Norwalk, CT Commission approved Kostandin Daflla as substitute permittee.
- 66. **PATEL, KIRANKUMAR LGB.14558** Preston General Store, Preston, CT Commission approved Birenkumar Patel as substitute permittee.
- 67. **BOUCHER, JOSEPH D. LIR.18302** Cos Cobber, Cos Cob, CT Commission approved Christopher Frattaroli as substitute permittee.
- 68. **DICKS, JOSEPH LIC.1799** Connecticut Small Game Club, Bridgeport, CT Commission approved Oliver L. Barge as substitute permittee.
- 69. **CHASE, RONALD LIC.2030** American Legion Post #20, Terryville, CT Commission approved Russell P. Maronn as substitute permittee.

- 70. **ROGGE, THERESA ANN LCM.53** Hartford Sportservice LLC, Hartford, CT Commission approved Jeffrey M. Taips as substitute permittee.
- 71. ALBANESE, JOSEPH LCN.3 Foxwoods Resort Casino, Mashantucket, CT Commission approved Jens Baake as substitute permittee.
- 72. ALBANESE, JOSEPH LCT.131 Foxwoods Resort Casino, Mashantucket, CT Commission approved Jens Baake as substitute permittee.
- 73. COSTENBADER, DAVID B. LPC.231 Wampanoag Country Club, West Hartford, CT Commission approved Andrew C. Knutson as substitute permittee.
- 74. LYNCH, CLIFFORD W. LIC.2133 New Haven Football & Hurling Club, East Haven, CT Commission approved Thomas F. Conway as substitute permittee.
- 75. **FIORITA, VAL E. LIP.12951** Val's Buy-Rite, Greenwich, CT Commission approved Malinda Fiorita as substitute permittee.
- 76. **BARRINGTON, BRYAN LCA.6612** Café at Oxford Greens, Oxford, CT Commission approved Steven F. Landi as substitute permittee.
- 77. **WEBER, ANDREW F. LCC.49** Oneonta Athletic Corporation, Norwich, CT Commission approved Christopher J. Knidsen as substitute permittee.
- 78. WEBER, ANDREW F. LCM.54 Oneonta Athletic Corporation, Norwich, CT Commission approved Christopher J. Knidsen as substitute permittee.
- 79. **TRUNCALI, DREW P. LIP.14383** Crazy Bruce's, Bristol, CT Commission approved June Curtin as substitute permittee.
- 80. **VIDART, KATE LCA.6724** Bistro Basque, Milford, CT Commission approved David Fernandez as substitute permittee.
- 81. **GREEN, ROBERT K. LIH.1778-B** Groton Inn & Suites, Groton, CT Commission approved John David Bailey as substitute permittee.
- 82. **HOWLEY, TIMOTHY S. LCA.5633** Rookies Café, Cromwell, CT Commission approved William J. Fox as substitute permittee.
- 83. **CURTIN, JOHN D. LIP.12500** High Spirits Bottle Shoppe, Willimantic, CT Commission approved Eileen Curtin as substitute permittee.

Liquor Control Minutes February 9, 2012 Page 9 of 9

84. **PATEL, VINOD V. – LIP.13530** Cleto's Wine, Spirits & Ale, Shelton, CT Commission approved Krupa M. Patel as substitute permittee.

85. **DOONAN, PETER – LPC.247** Gaelic American Club, Fairfield, CT Commission approved William J. Donnelly as substitute permittee.

86. **TULLIO, MASSIMO G. – LCA.6403** Fat Cat Pie Co, Norwalk, CT Commission approved Suzanne Ancona as substitute permittee.

87. NELSEN, ALFRED D. – LIP.12143 Chester Package, Chester, CT Commission approved Eric Nelson as substitute permittee.

88. **HAGARTY, JOSEPH T. III – LIC.1989** BPO Elks, Winchester, CT Commission approved John J. Kampartas Jr. as substitute permittee.

89. **JOHNSON, KENNETH – LIC.1914** VFW Post #9965, Yalesville, CT Commission approved George C. Rasmussen as substitute permittee.

90. LEITE, ANTONIO C. – LIC.2124

Inf D Hen Port Am Conn Cen, West Haven, CT Commission approved Armindo Goncalves as substitute permittee.

91. CHAROENSUK, VIENTHONG – LIR.18021

Thai Hut Restaurant, Southington, CT Commission approved Vetthana Viehitvong as substitute permittee.

92. **STUDIOSO, CAROL – LIR.15579** 19th Hole Restaurant, Bridgeport, CT Commission approved Suzanne Studioso as substitute permittee.

93. **STUDIOSO, CAROL – LCA.7109** 19th Hole Restaurant, Bridgeport, CT Commission approved Waldo Polanco as substitute permittee.

Adjourned at 9:43 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

John Suchy Director of Liquor Control dd